
39. Section 17(a)(1) [15 U.S.C. § 78q(a)(1)] ofthe Exchange Act and Rule 

17a-3 [17 C.F.R. § 240. 17a-3] thereunder require that registered brokers and dealers r· 

make and keep current certain specified books and records relating to their business. 

Such books and records must be accurate. 

40. Among the records that brokers and dealers are required to make and keep 

are: (1) blotters (or other records oforiginal entry) containing an itemized daily record of 

all purchases and sales of securities [Rule 17a-3(a)(I)]; and (2) "[a] memorandum of each 

purchase and sale for the account of the member, broker, or dealer showing the price and, 

to the extent feasible, the time ofexecution" [Rule 17a-3(a)(7)]. 

41. By reason ofthe conduct described above, Defendant Machado knowingly 

provided substantial assistance to LISI's violations of Section 17(a)(1) ofthe Exchange 

Act [15 U.S.C. § 78q(a)(I)] and Rule 17a-3 [17 C.F.R. § 240. 17a-3] thereunder. 

42. By reason of the conduct described above, Defendant Machado aided and 

abetted LISI's violations of Section 17(a)(I) of the Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78q(a)(1)] 

and Rule 17a-3 [17 C.F.R. § 240.17a-3] thereunder. 

PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, the Commission respectfully requests that the Court: 

(a) permanently enjoin Machado and Lu from violating Section 17(a) of the 

Securities Act and Section 1O(b) ofthe Exchange Act and Rule lOb-5 thereunder; 

(b) permanently enjoin Machado from aiding and abetting violations of 

Section 17(a)(I) of the Exchange Act and Rule 17a-3 thereunder; 

(c) order Luto disgorge the proceeds ofhis ill-gotten gains, plus prejudgment 

interest; 
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(d) order Machado to disgorge the proceeds ofhis ill-gotten gains, plus 

prejudgment interest; 

(e) order Machado and Lu each to pay a civil money penalty pursuant to 

Section 20(d) ofthe Securities Act [15 U.S.C. § 77t(d)] and Section 21 (d)(3) ofthe 

Exchange Act [15 U.S.C. § 78u(d)(3)]; and 

(f) grant such other relief as the Court deems just and proper. 

Dated: j;..b,rua.r1 J--3 , 2009 Respectfully submitted,

waolt
Of Counsel: Mark A.

. 

Adler MA8703 
~ 

Antonia Chion Attorney for Plaintiff 
y uri B. Zelinsky SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION 
Michael A. Ungar 100 F Street, N.B. 
John P. Sherry Washington, DC 20549-4030 

Telephone: (202) 551-4402 (Adler) 
Facsimile: (202) 772-9245 (Adler) 
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